# NOTICE OF A MEETING OF HECKINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

### Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Heckington Parish Council will be held in the Council Chambers, St Andrews Street on **Monday 30<sup>th</sup> July at 7.00pm**. Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

All members of the Parish Council are summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting, as set out hereunder.

Signed: J A Hudson

Dated: 23<sup>rd</sup> July 2018

Clerk, Heckington Parish Council

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. Chairman's Welcome and opening remarks.
- 2. To receive apologies for absence.
- 3. To receive a declaration of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 4. To consider any written requests for dispensations received at or before the start of the meeting.
- 5. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 25<sup>th</sup> June 2018 to be approved as Minutes and signed.
  - a. Matters arising no resolutions may be passed under this item
- 6. Public Speaking Time 15 minutes allocated in total. Members of the public are each allowed 3 minutes to make representations.
- 7. Financial Matters
  - a. To approve payments as listed separately
  - b. To receive quarterly update from nominated Finance Councillor Budget v Actual to date
- 8. Receive a report from the Police representative.
- 9. Receive a report from the County and District Councillors.
- 10. Receive a report from the Clerk.
- 11. Receive reports from Councillor's relating to their affiliation to local organisations. No resolutions may be passed under this item.
- 12. Planning Matters.
  - (1) Applications to be ratified
    - a. 18/0895/TCA conifer finish to height of 1.5m; T1 Apple prune by approx. 1.5m 29A
      Christopher Close, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9SA
    - b. 18/0526/HOUS receipt of amended plans Replace original boundary fence with 1.2m high picket fence and extend to 17m in length 4 Cowgate, Heckington, Sleaford *Clir Mr R Higgs declares an interest as he could be construed as a neighbour although he does not know the applicant.*
    - c. 18/0945/TCA T1 conifer fell 29 Church Street, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9RJ

d. 18/0890/OHL – Proposed 11Kv overhead line – Burton Road, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9QS

### (2) Applications approved

- a. 18/0689/LBC Replace front door & driveway gate, erection of fence, installation of double glazing, repair chimney stack and add chimney pots 67 Church Street, Heckington, Sleaford
- b. 18/0743/HOUS Replace picket fence with new fence 67 Church Street, Heckington, Sleaford
- c. 18/0758/HOUS Demolition of piggery and erection of detached double garage with storage over April Lodge, Boston Road, Heckington
- d. 18/0526/HOUS Replace original boundary fence with 1.2m high picket fence and extend to 17m in length 4 Cowgate, Heckington, Sleaford

## (3) Applications rejected

- a. None received
- (4) Applications withdrawn
- a. None received

### (5) Appeal applications – decision by the Planning Inspectorate

- a. 17/1253/OUT Land to the rear of 29 and 31 Kyme Road, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire –
  Appeal Allowed
- 13. To consider and select applicant to fill Member vacancy through the Co-option process
- 14. To discuss and agree Parish Council nominations for Community Champion Awards 2018
- 15. To discuss and consider the siting of a village sign
- 16. To receive general correspondence.
  - a. Letter of thanks from HAVCS for the donation by HPC information only
  - b. Email from Electoral Services re Parish Elections 2<sup>nd</sup> May 2019 information only
  - c. Rail Lincs June 2018 newsletter information only
  - d. Letter from LCC Road Closure information for Show Weekend information only, details on website
  - e. Letter from LCC Road Closure information 2-7<sup>th</sup> August 2018 information only, details on website
  - f. Letter from NKDC with details of how to invite the Chairman of the District Council to events and organisations information only
  - g. Letter of thanks from Heckington Community Swimming pool for the donation by HPC information only.
  - h. Letter of thanks from LIVES for the donation by HPC information only
  - i. Letter from The Planning Inspectorate acknowledging receipt of appeal letter information only
- 17. To confirm the date of the full Parish Council meeting as Monday 24<sup>th</sup> September 2018
- 18. To resolve to go into closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960.